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Coretronic Corporation

2021 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting Procedure

1. Call the Meeting to Order
2. Chairman’s Address

3. Report Items

4. Ratification Items

5. Discussion Items

6. Extraordinary Motions

7. Meeting Adjournment



Coretronic Corporation
2021 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting Agenda

Time : 9:00 a.m., June 10 (Thursday), 2021
Place: Chunan Science Park (No. 2, Ke Bei 5th Rd., Sci®ack, Chu-Nan, Miao-Li County)

|. Chairman’s Address

Il. Report Items

1. 2020 Annual Business Report.
2. 2020 Audit Committee’s Review Report.
3. The distribution of 2020 employees' compensation.
4. The distribution of 2020 Earnings in cash and adil# paid-in capital in cash.
5. Implementation of buying back the company’s shares.
lll. Ratification Items
1. Ratification of 2020 Annual Business Report andaRtial Statements.
2. Ratification of the Proposal for the Distributioh2®20 Earnings.
IV. Discussion ltems
1. Proposal of formulating the Company’s Rules of Bthoe for Shareholders’ Meetings.
2. Proposal of formulating the Company’s Rules Govegritlection of Directors.
3. Proposal of Amending the Company’s Procedures gjuisition or Disposal of Assets.

V. Extraordinary Motions

VI.Meeting Adjournment



Report Items

1. 2020 Annual Business Report
Description: 2020 Annual Business Report is attdcseAttachment 1.

2. 2020 Audit Committee's Review Report
Description: 2020 Audit Committee’s Report is attad as Attachment 2.

3. The distribution of 2020 employees' compensation

Description: In accordance with Company Act andGoenpany Article of Incorporation,
10%~20% of profit of the current year shall be rilsited as employees’ compensation.
The board of directors resolved to distribute NT&%221,453 as 2020's employee
compensation in cash.

4. The distribution of 2020 Earnings in cash and aditional paid-in capital in cash.

Description:

(1) The Board of Directors had resolved the earning éassh distribution amounting to
NT$1,172,943,330 were distributed at NT$3.0 perreshand additional paid-in capital
NT$390,981,110 were distributed at NT$1.0 per share

(2) Cash distribution ratio is calculated on the basiwhole NT dollar, rounded down to whole NT
dollar, for total fractional dollars less than wbd T dollar, arrogant by decimal digit to low and
account number from the front to rear adjustmedénto meet the total cash.

(3) In the event that, any change in the number oftantsng common shares, it is proposed the
Chairman be authorized to adjust the cash dividesrdshare based on the number of actual
shares outstanding.

5. Implementation of buying back the company’s shags.

Description:

To Maintain the Company’s Credit and Sharehold&wguity, the Board of Directors presented
unanimously approve Shares Buyback on Februarp3l.2The resolution and implementation are
as follows:



Term of Buyback

Seventh time

Purpose of Buyback

To Mainfain the Company’s Credit at
Shareholders’ Equity

Planned Period of Buyback

From February 17, 2024pril 8, 2021

Planned Types and Number of Buyback

43,442,000 Com®hare

Price Range of Buyback

NT$30.10 ~ NT$60.74

Actual Period of Buyback

From February 17, 202Mtorch 3, 2021

Actual Types and Number of Buyback

43,442,000 Common Share

Actual Monetary Amount of Buyback

NT$2,102,777,183

Average Shares Buyback Price Per Share NT$48.40
Number of_the Company Shares Helc 0 Shares
Accumulation

Number of The Company Shares Helc

Accumulation Out of The Total Number Shares 0%

Issued (%)

Number of Shares Had Been Written Off 43,442,008rSs

Ratification Items

1. Ratification of 2020 Business Report and Finanal Statements. (Proposed by the Board of

Directors)
Description:

(2)The 2020 financial statements of the Company had bedited by Ernst & Young.
(2)Please refer to attachment 1 and 3 for 2020 BusiRegort and financial statements.

(3)Please resolve.
Resolution:

2. Ratification of the Proposal for the Distribution of 2020 Earnings. (Proposed by the Board of

Directors)
Description:

(1)Please refer to attachment 4 for the Distributibr2@20 Earnings Table which was approved

by the Board of Directors and reviewed by the A@bmmittee.

(2)Please resolve.
Resolution:



Discussion Items

1. Proposal of formulating the Company’s Rules of ®cedure for Shareholders’ Meetings.

(Proposed by the Board of Directors)

()In accordance with the Sample Template for Rote®rocedure for Shareholders Meetings
promulgated by the OTC and the Company’s actualnbas practice, it is proposed to
re-establish the "Rules of Procedures for Sharehnsl#leetings” of the Company, and the
original "Rules of Procedures for Shareholders Mgst shall be abolished.

(2)Please refer to Appendix 2 for the original "&ubf Procedure of Shareholders Meetings" and
the re-establish the "Rules of Procedures for Jlwdders Meetings” of the Company is
attached as Attachment 5.

(3)Please resolve.
Resolution:

2. Proposal of formulating the Company’s Rules Gowaing Election of Directors. (Proposed

by the Board of Directors)

(1)In accordance with the Sample Template for Rul@sverning Election of Directors
promulgated by the OTC and the Company’s actuainkas practice, it is proposed to
re-establish the " Rules Governing Election of Blioes " of the Company, and the original "
Rules Governing Election of Directors " shall belahed.

(2)Please refer to Appendix 3 for the original "l€uGoverning Election of Directors " and the
re-establish the " Rules Governing Election of Dioes " of the Company is attached as
Attachment 6.

(3)Please resolve.
Resolution:

3. Proposal of Amending the Company’s Procedures @cquisition or Disposal of Assets.
(Proposed by the Board of Directors)
(1)To comply with the Company's actual businessciita, it is proposed to amend the
"Procedures of Acquisition or Disposal of Assets".
(2)The comparison table of amendments to the Puresdf Acquisition or Disposal of Assets is
attached as Attachment 7.

(3)Please resolve.
Resolution:

Extraordinary Motions

Meeting Adjournment



Attachment 1
Coretronic Corporation

2020 Business Report

For the fiscal year of 2020, Coretronic reportezbasolidated sales revenue of NT$42,438 million,
drop 12.9% YoY. Consolidated operating income &atdNT$692 million with a pre-tax income of
NT$1,837 million. Net income was reported at NT®E 3nillion. Net income attributable to equity
holders of the parent Company was NT$1,560 milliop,35% YoY, and the EPS in 2020 was
NT$3.59.

Sales breakdowns by product lines in 2020 as bgloansolidated)

Product 2020 2019 Diff.
Energy Saving Products (unit/pc)| 45,723,717 41,753,561 9.51%
Visual Solutions Products (unit) 779,195 954,532 (18.37%)

Reflecting to 2020, in response to the ultra-tmarrow bezel, high-resolution, and energy-saving
displays on the market, we continued to develogai® technology of light guide plates, display
technology, and system integration technology tfowaene product competency. In injection-molded
light guide plates, Coretronic introduced the nét 1& MML light guide plates combined with
special optical components to further enhanceieffiy at least 40% higher than traditional Laser
pattern optimize LGP. In hot embossing LGP, aftesrooming process difficulties through constant
technological advancement, Coretronic successtldiyeloped the PC/PMMA RS-IML & CML in a
composite microstructure with the same efficiensythe PMMA IML LGPs. This technology
features low internal stress, no need for mold, lkigth capacity, while the thickness reduced to
below 0.3T, suitable for ultra-narrow bezel slinsglay. Looking forward to the energy-saving
requirements of Energy star 8.0 in monitor displayshas made active deployment in high
energy-efficient LGPs of 27 " or below, which af15% more efficient than existing products.

In the development of HDR, we stared the mass mtomtu of backlight modules with 1D Local
Dimming and scanning functions for use on narrowebgaming laptops and FPDs. In response to
the demand for 2D local dimming, Coretronic introed the local dimming technology for 512-
4608 zones with optical density (OD) ®f0Omm -7mm through constant development with optical
knowhow. Alongside with the special diffuser pmgitechnology, it launched monitors that are slim
and cost-effective. In mini-LED backlight moduld_(M), it engaged in collaborative development
with many customers, as well as integrate withsihecially developed optical alignment light panel
splicing and special structure diffuser plate &ping technologies so as to improve optical quality
picture quality, and production stability.

In addition, we developed the fifth-generation sWible e-privacy display technology that supports
lower power consumption and better privacy perforoeawith core LGP, BLM, and special film
technologies. It allows users to dynamically switohthe appropriate viewing angle in different
scenarios to overcome the contrast reduction aconieniences caused by using add-on privacy
filters on traditional displays. At present, morelanore models are in continuous mass production
and development. In response to the sixth genaratitemand for lighter and slimmer modules with
better privacy protection, we have proactively eygghin development and deployment and won
credits from many customers for our proof of comc@poC) by extending related concepts to
automotive and industrial applications, such asdéeelopment of one-way and two-way privacy
protection technology for automotive center infotiora displays (CID) and passenger displays for
drivers to dynamically switch the viewing angle different scenarios to prevent driving safety
caused by light interference. Currently, we havatiooially discussed collaborative development
with potential customers. To cope with the trendvaals large-size, high-brightness, and
high-contrast automotive display, we have succégstieveloped a 2D LCD display featuring
one-piece optical lens equipped with small packbg®s, a 3mm OD, and dynamic dimming
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function. Collaborative development with customieas also begun. In semi-system integration, it
smoothly won orders from global customers withititegrated technology covering open cell, LGP,
touch module, and assembly and production integrdiusiness model. Based on these advantages,
the Company also integrated the open cell in pyiv@display technology to in-house splitting and
polarizer to form an integrated process from frentt to LCM assembly.

In the signage sector, we have developed the outdmsk touch display system with ultra-high
brightness, IP65 water and dust proof rating, abkars to achieve instant operation surveillance
and archive data in the cloud. Such signage disphaye been installed in Taipei and Kaohsiung
public areas, projects cooperation with Taiwan llquartners. The retail solution composed by
adding build-in Al recognition assist retailersgocomplish precise marketing plan. The overseas
market demand for outdoor Kiosk display is soanmggressively, the development of our new
product has been completed, and under testingebgustomers, planned to launch next year. 2020
2H PoC in Taipei City Mall, underground street nerlat Taipei Main Station, capturing the
customer foot traffic flow by using the camera ire tmarket field, to become basis of business
operation plan.

We also developed software “RISE.cm” for the br@estc editing, plug-and-play, and cloud
management of contents for advertising companiasmedical display, we have developed
large-size surgical displays that support multiRaigsource inputs. The unification of the image
information on the screen provides the patientigspiogical and medical information for surgeons
to get a comprehensive, quick review on monitore. 860 mass-produced the AIO display for
medical equipment by integrating PC and softwarghi display. This year, working with Al
medical startup to provide accurate diagnosis diogeons by adopting image captures and Al image
spectrum analysis on larger sized medical AlO.

In the e-Sports sector, we achieved seamless dilgzlay using 2-3 monitors with special optical
components to deliver the surround effect for gaméfe have also collaborated mass production
with world-leading brands. Lighting features on fle¥sonal computers by applying the advantage
of the optical design and manufacturing technoleaggompany with software and sound control to
show many eye-catching parts on various 3C pergihier We will continue to deepen our core
technical competencies in display to provide cust@mwith fast, low-cost, high-quality, and
comprehensive semi-system and system producte&bechigher value for Coretronic.

For Visual Solution Products, solid state light m@implementation is still on going in the projact
world. Coretronic keeps solid state light sourceht®logy-based product portfolio as the major
shipment and that has been last leading positioorldMatest pure RGB laser-based projector,
Coretronic had kicked it off go mass-productionid®ly since 2020. It has also established a
technical benchmark for adequate color gamut imadgbe market. Upon enterprise and education
market, we improve both image quality and extendrsiieatures for the field applications, and that
upgrades end user experience and trust.

To contribute to the sustainable earth, the powpply design adopts analog with digital technology,
and the laser driver also fully introduces accu@igent detection technology to strengthen the
safety of the projector. Besides, the digital satioh technology is widely used to improve the
design quality. All these efforts we present a rgameration of low-power consumption and safe
projection products.

To continually pursue much smaller, more noisebrss lower temperature projectors, apart from
enhancing material researching and thermal techgoltevelopment (thermal modules, water
cooling systems and cooling fans). We engaged énRBD of vibration and noise reduction to
reduce overall projector noise. Moreover, we dgwetbthe capacity in heat flow simulation for
components and systems to enhance efficiency ahdeecosts. Besides, to increase projector life
spam and reliability, the component temperaturérobaystem is implemented in all projectors.



The improvement of phosphor wheel excitation egfigy is based on the inorganic glue formula of
fluorescent excitation layer & diffuse reflecticayer which provides higher heat resistance, thermal
conductivity and light transmittance. The developtna wheel disk’'s material & surface treatment
also raises the phosphor wheel's heat resistanderaability. Therefore, the high-end laser
projector sustains harsh operating conditions aopbgts bright images.

In order to meet different field application neetlse development of multiple solid-state light
source modules is committed to improving the céfgeiveness of key components and modules
and raising the threshold of solid-state light seutechnology to ensure the leading position of
1DLP projectors. The future key development topilt fecus on high efficiency Solid-state light
source module, high contrast, wide color gamutneet the needs of large-screen high brightness,
high resolution applications.

Due to the rapid growth of small pixel-pitch LEDsgdlays, the high-quality All-in-One LED display
products gained their reputations and were instafiehigh-end corporate meeting room, command
center in government institution and renowned magonal bank in 2020. In the second half of
2020, the 163-inch all-in-one smart LED display wbe 2020 Taiwan Digital Signage innovative
product award again, and also won the Taiwan Eswced Award at the end of the year, successfully
demonstrating the innovation and technological kifeaugh of Coretronic Corporation in LED
display products. In terms of product developmemé& continue to develop new generation
All-in-one LED display products. In the first quartof 2021, we will have mass produced 163-inch
4K model, 130-inch common-cathode driving modet] 480-inch and 163-inch entry-level models
which featured power saving, low temperature, d&nelgrayscale performance, wide color gamut
and higher contrast. The development of the newerggion products will help to construct a
versatile product range and enhance future grovetimemtum.

Due to the impact of Covid19, most client field ifieation is limited, and the commercialization
schedule is delayed. However, we continue to deviide “NIR Quick Screening” market with the
advantages of cost-effectiveness, compact sizevarllity, focusing on Fast-growing applications
such as Falsifide Drug Screening/Petrochemical nenlitesting/Precision Agriculture
applications/Dairy quality testing, etc., continieeexpand new applications with global partners. In
addition to continuing to develop new hardware picig, we also strengthen modeling capabilities.
In order to provide customers with complete appilcasolutions. New modeling services can not
only increase profit sources, but also assist coste in quickly assessing application feasibility,
speeding up secondary development, in order tdittdei the commercialization process and
promote platform business models.”

In drone solutions, we successfully developed ttelligent security and facility inspection drone
solution by integrating core technologies includfteget management, the robotic operating system
(ROS), autonomous closed source flight control, artticial intelligence (Al). We also expanded
the business model from ODM to solution integratol service application to develop innovative
technologies including Al detection, identificatjiodynamic obstacle avoidance, and 5G data
transmission with autonomous drone (+Al). In addhti mass production and shipping of the
security drone hardware platform developed in talfation with strategic partners in Silicon Valley
have begun, with the top 500 US enterprises asgttaigstomers. Shipping for contracts from Japan
and Malaysia has also begun, mainly focus on thicgtion for inspection and smart logistics.
Domestically, with the subsidization from the “Sm@&ity Taiwan” of the Ministry of Economic
Affairs, we initiated the POC and investigated btusiness model of the smart security drone. The
latest achievements in 2H 2020 include: built ue finst 5G compatible drone with Chunghwa
Telecom, and setup the first police drone patrairtevith New Taipei City Police Station.

In addition, we successfully entered the smartaggn smart retail and smart healthcare industries
by integrating our innovative visual solutions gmducts with core technologies including Al,
deep learning, computer vision, data science, BId cloud computing. In 2020, CiCS has



successfully conducted solution into Taiwan largekdvator signage operator, and deployed
solutions in 20,000 elevators. In smart retail,vaee developed exclusively solutions including the
recommendation system, virtual shelf, repeat cust@ystem, skin analysis, and e-label. Apart from
earning the favor of leading retailers in Taiwamede solutions have been implemented in their
channels. In smart healthcare, we have successifuittyduced the technology and solutions of the
immersive motion platform to fitness center chaimsAsia Pacific. Through collaboration with
fithess centers, we have increased the adoptidheofmmersive motion solution. In addition, we
will collect, analyze, use and add value to thdirwfdata and maintain close cooperation with
customers, industries, and the academia to dewolpisive field-specific data analysis technology
to realize the data-based service platform andhéurthe business model.

Moving forward, we will adhere to the mission to thee leader of the digital display system
technology, continue to develop innovative disgajutions, and aim at image recognition, Al, and
value-added cloud services. The specific developstesitegies are as follows:

(1) Intensely develop optical core technology tdéear the cross-sector application of optical
components, system products and semi-system ptiuaicrease product added value and
price competitiveness and secure global competiéise in the display and visual technology
fields.

(2) In BLM technology, apart from constantly devalwy various new type LGPs, direct type
LGLs, special optical control films, and mini-LEDLBIs; we will continue to reduce the
thickness, bezel width, optical films and LEDs &mihance the optical efficiency of BLMs to
develop slim, small, lightweight, energy-efficiertDR, and high-value added displays with
privacy protection, for game consoles, tabletsebobks, industrial monitors, automotive
HUDs and touch screens, advanced monitors for rakdid gaming, AIO monitors, slim and
smart high-end TVs and smart home display modules.

(3) In response to the changes in market businesdel® and customer demands, product
development has turned from BLMs to semi-systemiatatjrated system products designed
and manufactured in combination with tablets/nobtésd automotive HUDs and displays, and
TV outer parts. This move aims to provide the hmssible design, production, and global
after-sales services for Brand Name/Sl, and panstomers through a highly flexible
business model.

(4) 4K has been moved to the mainstream marketepldced 1080p products, SSI light source
products with 4K resolution will bring higher rewenand growth momentum to Coretronic.
In addition, we earned positive market feedbacksHe laser TVs which launched last year,
also there was a well-known brand customer joime20i20, it helped to obtain a good results
in technology and revenue. In 2021, we will conéintd improve laser TV products to
approach more new branded customers to expand s,

(5) Continuously working towards increasing Pro-Avbmpetitive advantages with the
experience of optical, thermal and system integnatio provide the smart large venue
projection solution with two key directionsa. Enhancing the user experience with Smart / Al
design and Cloud service, extending the applicatiath smart SW design for easy
installation, projector self-diagnosis. b. Develapientry ProAV product with exceptional
engineering experiences and innovative product®rofcustomer various applications to
expand the market share constantly.

(6) Keep expending the business of education ardifsp field application by speeding up the
transition from lamp to laser light source in tliRieation market and pushing the short throw
and ultra-short throw projector to cover the didir projection screen size application. By
integrating the Android smart platform with custaed software, we can fulfill various
applications and highlight customer values, as aglto enhance the product flexibility and



(7)

(8)

(9)

user experience.

Enter the smart retail and smart health markets the service-based business model by
integrating Al, deep learning, computer vision, lafhd cloud computing. Focus on the
development of core technologies relating to mesensing control, Al, and robotics. Engage
in the R&D and design of drone hardware and softvar security, mapping, and modeling;
develop smart drone solutions and cultivate oppaties for cooperation with security
control and mapping service providers and brands.

Plan and implement group resources allocatiod ensure the information security with
Digital optimization technology to enhance overalganizational performance; define
information processes and system resource utizatequired for business operations and
quickly provide integrated information managemelatfprms; design, plan, and implement
cloud computing architecture, digital platforms aled environments and applications to
promote the new business development within thagro

In response to the group’s operations and drpwaise low-cost capital to support
organizational development and develop strengtlofuy-term development.

Goals include building consensus through engagemenenable teamwork, innovation and
execution, materializing the vision to build a teclogies foundation for sustainable business and
pursuing the ultimate interest of shareholderseangloyees.

Sincerely,

Chairman: Wade Chang President: Sarah Lin, SdhCh Accounting Officer: Franck Ho
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Attachment 2

Audit Committee’s Review Report

To: 2021 General Annual Shareholders’ Meeting afe@onic Corporation

The Board of Directors of the Company has deliveéhed2020 business report, the
financial statements and the proposed 2020 earrdigjgbution. The aforesaid
2020 financial statements of the Company and theaaated financial statements
had been audited by Ernst & Young. The Audit Corterithas examined the above
statements and found nothing out of order and threpared this report in
accordance with Article 14-4 of the Securities &xdhange Act and Article 219 of
the Company Act for your ratification.

Coretronic Corporation

Chairman of the Audit CommitteeHoun-Gee Chen

April 26, 2021
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Tel: 885 3 KBS 5ETA

Independent Auditors’ Report

To Coretronic Corporation
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying parent company only balance sheets of Coretronic Corporation
(“the Company”) as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related parent company only statements
of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2020
and 2019, and notes to the parent company only financial statements, including the summary of

significant accounting policies (together “the parent company only financial statements™).

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors (please refer to the Other Matter
— Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors section of our report), the parent company
only financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and its financial performance and cash flows for
the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, in conformity with the requirements of the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities [ssuers.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in

the Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Respansibilities for the Audit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified
Public Accountant of the Republic of China (the “Norm"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the Norm. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of 2020 parent company enly financial statements. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the parent company only financial statements as a whale, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Valuation for inventories

The Company recognized the allowance write-down of inventories amounted to NT$52,729 thousand
for the year ended December 31, 2020, due to the rapid technological changes and innovation for
projectors, backlight, and FPD-related products. Considering the amount of inventories was significant and
the assessment of the amount of inventories write-downs requires the management’s important judgement, we
determined this is a key audit matter, Our audit procedures included, but not limited to, evaluating and testing
the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls around inventories; evaluating the methodologies and
assumptions used, including the reasonableness of the allowance write-down of inventories; testing the source
of the basic data, including the aging and net realizable value of inventories, and recalculating its correctness;
evaluating the overall adequacy of the allowance write-down of inventories through analytical review procedures,
We also assessed the adequacy of disclosures of mventories. Please refer to Notes 5 and 6 to the parent company
only financial statements.

Revenue recognition

The Company recognized the revenue amounted to NT$15,521.518 thousand for the year ended
December 31, 2020. Main source of revenue comes from projectors, backlight, and FPD-related sales
of products and related services. As revenue is the main operating activity of the company, the
company recognized revenue when transferring a promised product or service to a customer, The
terms of trade in the products agreed in their contracts are different when the performance obligations
were satisfied. As a result of the higher complexity of revenue recognition, we determined the matter
to be a key audit matter. Our audit procedures include, but not limited to, assessing the
appropriateness of the accounting policy for revenue recognition; evaluating and testing the
effectiveness of internal controls within the revenue recognition; performing product-specific
analytical procedures; viewing their transactions certificate and performing cut-off procedures on
selected samples for a period before and after the reporting date; tracing to relevant documentation,
and testing details of transaction, including sales contracts, terms of trade and other contents, and
verifying the appropriateness of the timing of revenue recognition. Please refer to Notes 4 and 6 to
the parent company only financial statements.
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Other Matter — Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors

We did not audit the financial statements of certain associates and joint ventures accounted for under
the equity method whose statements are based solely on the reports of other auditors. These associates
and joint ventures under equity method amounted to NT$(29.408) thousend and NT$(16,074)
thousand, representing (0.08)% and (0.05)% of total assets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019,
respectively. The related shares of loss from the associates and joint ventures under the equity method
amounted to NT$37.868 thousand and NT$26.894 thousand, representing (2 .37)% and (2.19)% of
the net income before tax for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Parent Company
Only Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the parent company only
financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of parent company only firancial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the parent company only financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the ability to continue as a going concern of the Company, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Company,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the parent company only financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these parent
company only financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

(I8 ]

Ln

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the parent company only financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud s higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of the Company.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonzbleness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a going concern of the
Company. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the parent company only financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the parent company only financial
statements, including the accompanying notes, and whether the parent company only financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the parent company only
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

mternal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with therm all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of 2020 parent company only financial statements and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Hsu, Hsin-Min
Chen, Chih-Chung
Ernst & Young, Taiwan

February 8, 2021

Notice to Readers
The accompanying parent company only financial statements are intended only to present the parent
company only financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other
jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to review such parent company only financial

statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.
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English Translation of Parent Company Onbv Finanmal Statemsents Onsnziiv Issued in Chinese
CORETROMIC CORPORATION
PARENT COMPANY OMLY BAI AWCE SHEETS
As of Decernber 31, 2020 and 2019
(Amounts m thousands of New Tarwan Dollars)

ASSETS Notes December 31, 2020 % December 31, 2019 Ha
Current aszets
Cach and cash equivalents 4, 6(1) 59330 015 1,511 802 432
Financial assets at faw value through profit or loss-current 4, 6(2) 271,118 0.71 TLO81 020
Financial assets at faw value throngh other comprehensive income-ciurent 4. 6(3) 1,330 - -
Trade recetvables, net 4, 6{4), 15 5,046,303 13.26 2975981 3.50
Trade recervables-related parhes, net 4, 6{4), 7 2059.110 341 2326416 664
Other recervables 4. 8 120.960 032 7459 23
Ohther recervables-related parties 4.7 113,772 030 148035 042
Inventores, net 4, 5, 6(5) 577,161 1.52 741367 212
Prepayments 198,424 052 123935 035
Ohthar current assets 18,846 0.05 33,653 010
Total cuorent assets 8465554 223 EO11.769 1288
Non-current azzets
Financial assets at fanr value through profit or loss-noneurrent 4. 6(2) - - 35412 0.10
Financial assets at faw value through other comprehensive mcome-nonoument 4603 - - 528
Investments accoumted for usmg equity method 4. 6(6). 6(19) 26,827 504 T 48 24349 455 6953
Property, plant and equpment, net 4. 6(7) 1591218 444 1,692,769 483
Faght-of-use assests 4. 6(16&) 743,198 185 737434 211
Intangzible assets 4. 6(8) 151,957 .40 17.041 .08
Deferrad tax azsets 4 5, 60200 166431 0.44 147742 042
Other nonomrent assats 19 876 005 17613 005
Total non-current assets 296001584 TI.76 27.008.094 .12
Total azsets 38,066,738 100.00 35019863 100.00
{connnued)
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English Translation of Parent Company Omby Financial Statensents Onzinally Issuwed in Chinese

CORETRONIC CORPORATION

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019

(Amomtz m thouzands of New Tamwan Dollars)

PARENT COMPANY ONLY BAT ANCE SHEETS

LIABD ITIES AND EQUITY Motes December 31, 2020 h, December 51, X119 B
Current Hahilities
Short-term bomonings 6(%) 5 4651133 1217 6.903 405 18.71
Finaneial habilities at fair value through profit or loss-current 4. 6010 16,068 0.04 139,609 0.40
Contrzct habuilities-cument i 14) 36,539 0.09 91,716 D.26
Accounts payable 1,958,003 514 1331957 5.80
Accounts payable-related parhes 7 3345116 279 811,049 232
Chther payvables 1393415 3.66 1,581,784 452
Oither pavables-related parties 7 1283 581 521 935213 2.67
Crurvent tax liabalifies 4. 5, 6020) 474 221 1.25 458483 131
Prowisions-cirrent 4, 5, 6(12) 175,864 046 250070 0.74
Lease hahalines-curment 4. 6(16) 38448 013 4051 0.13
Other cwrrent habelines 212,185 0.56 X7 865 .65
Total current liabalities 14 283 573 3152 12,785,192 36.51
MNon-current Habilities
Defarred tax liabahties 4. 5, 6020) 49100 013 5646 D02
Lease hahilihes-noncirrent 4. 6(1&) 605821 1.83 698815 2.00
Het defined benafit liabilities-nonomrent 5,6(11) 33,279 0.14 91,378 0.26
Other noncurrent habibities 6{E) 39 481 0.23 52637 0.15
Total non-current hiabiiities 237,631 233 251476 243
Total habalittes 15,171,254 39.85 13,636,668 3894
Equity
Share capital
Commeon stock 6(13) 4344231 1141 4344 7231 12.41
Capetal surplus 6(13) 3.548 559 232 3727475 1064
Fetamed sarmings 6(13), 20
Legzl reserve 3885871 16:22 31.774 564 10.78
Special resarve 2469437 649 2469437 7.05
Urnappropniated retamed earming 10,229 840 2587 9429258 26.92
Total retained eamings 16,589,148 43 58 156732359 4475
Cither equity (1586454 (4.16) (2.361,770) (6. 74)
Total equty 22 805434 6015 21 383,195 61.06
Total liabilities and equity 3 38,066, 738 100.00 35,019 843 100.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of parent company only financial statements.
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Emglich Tramcixtion of Parant C

v Ozhy Fimanicial Ssatemeonts Origeally houed i Chimcas
CORETRONIC CORPORATION
PARENT COMPANY OMLY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHEMNSIVE DNCOME
For the ysam snded Decamber 31, 2020 224 2018
{Amount in thomsmds of Mew Taiwan Dollars, sxcopt for scamings per dhams)

For the year soded Decszbar 31 For the year snded December 31
Dascription Hotws phing} % nle H

Mt salen %, F6(14). 7 15,520,518 100.00 17837272 lo0.00
Opemtizg oo 4, 5. 6( T, 6(E), 6{11), {17, 7 13,338.302 354 15,109,337 .71
Gross profSt L133.216 14.06 1529
Unmealized gross profit oo sales S() 128,637 Q.83 130
Reabized gross profit om sales B0 140 180,243 L7
Gross proft, oet 2285570 4.7 I TIEATE 15.56
Clparatizg sxpemes S(EY, B(11% 5(17

Salling expenias 273829 L78 350,163 185

Ganera] and adminiiirative expenies 992273 530 1083208 60T

Rasearch and divslopment expenses 1,555,127 1628 1,790,304 0.0+

Totzl opanting sxpazses L BEL 131 [£.43 3,167 1E.07

Orparatizg loas {37535} B (447,700} (2.3}
Mozroperating imcoms and axpenies

Infezost ncoma 6(15) 13948 o.oe 13,833 0.1+

Orther incoma 4. &(18B) 2483219 160 153,972 085

Dther geins and loses 6(15) 33386 Hed | 185,055 10+

Finan<e costs 6i1 5} {128262) (9.63) (265,154) (1.48)

Share of gein of sebsidiaries, associates and joInt venmres SO MSINE equiTy method 4, 6(5) 1659141 10.93 1,578,573 B.85

Totl noz-operating incoms and SXpanses 1,176,532 I+.02 L.677,589 24

Incoms before Moome @x 1600260 [0.31 1,129,599 6.91
Income G axpene 2, 5, 6(20) (40,562) {0.26) (76,825) (0.43)
et ncome 1560418 £0.035 1,150 648
Oithier comprabeasive moome
Iam s that will sot be mclesified subsoquently fo profitor loss

Ramazasuremant: of dafined bsnadit pamsion plans 519 31313 020 31367 0oz

Uzmealzad gam {lows) from squity mstroment fresstmants mesmred ot fir vale thromgh eder comprehonsive moome 6115} TL a.a1 (1313 -

Ramazasuremants of dufined banafit pemnion plans of rmbidiznis:, sasocibes and jomt vantmes scoountsd for nimg eminy mathod  |5(15) (E.141) (00F {15,650) (D057

Uzmealiesd gam froen equity inrtmeeat investmant: meamred ar fair valwe throngh other comprehansns mooms 619 £70.156 in3 BL 630 0.50

frnm vhare of snbsidianices, assomiates and joint vemmms sccouanted for nsing squity mathod

Inconze ox miand 1o Sums ther will not be rechassified 615}, & (6164 (0004 (674} (0.01)
fums that may be reclassified mbcsqueonthy to profit or lows

Exchenge diferances oo manslation of fomsim operatons G(1%) 34458 196 (B3T.201) (4.65)

‘Fain om hedging insamemts 61%) 2 2 913 0ot

Inconze max related 1o oems thet may be ecliifsd smbsequently o pro3t or lois 615}, & ] = (1823 -
Criier comprebemaive moome (loss), met offax w1238 311 (760,903 {226}
Total comprebensive income 1352647 15.16 3o 161 233
Baic Earmings Por Sharg {in New Taiwan Dollas) (21} 158 283
Difuted Exmings Par Shae. (in New Taitwan Diollars) 521} 354 2.62

Ths accapspanying notes 2re an mtegrel part of pareat copspaxy coly f=ancial saesnt

19




CORETROMIC C
PARENT COMPANY OMLY STATEMENTS OF CHANMGES IN EQUITY
For the vear saded Decamsbar 31, 1020 and 2018

{Amoeants m thousands of Maw Tamwan Dollars|

Fetrined sarmings Crher quity
Uzseabized gams or
louses on fnemcial
magte at fair valoe
Exchange diffarsnces throagh other
Unapprogmiaied on tremalanion of = T Gamms or losses co
Descoptos Comesomctock | Copeial sesples | Lol sessrve Spscial mearve meiaimed carming forsizn operaticns incomedloss) bedging mutuments Total eqmity
Balmes as of Jammary 1, 2029 T 439MF | f 4072B08 (¥ 3TAMI | § R4ESET | % 0345802 | % (L7746 | § {125341) | & {731) | & -X2205213
Sharo of chan ges in et of seocistes and joim veasmmes accousied for
aing ity mathed = 150 = T - - - T 130
Arquinition or dispoual of the interect of wheidirios - 106, 606 - - - - - - 208 608
(Chamges i mbsidisnies’ cunarship - 9538 - - - - - - o348
Tha subsequent revenal of special messrve = = = (14,210 14250 - = £ =
Appropriaticn snd distribution of 7015 sarmings ot
Lagal resarvs - - 202,021 - (200021 - - - -
Cash dividends - - - - (863.248) - - - (E68.548)
Caah dividends divtribured from capited saplins - (631,635} - - - - - - (631.635)
Mot incons for the year ended Decemnbar 31, 2018 - - - - 1153.070 - - - 1,153,070
(Dtéar comprabantive imcoms (losx] for the yaar ended Diecambar 31, 2018 - - - - (L2957 {837 201) BB 518 731 (760 905N
Toml comprabansive mroms (o) - - - - 1140 513 {837, 24113 BB S1E 731 302 161
Balmes as of December 31, 2018 4344131 3.7 3,774 5 1260437 0.428.158 23T (36.823) - ¥1.3E3,107
Shars of changes in sat of swociaes. and jorme veammes. acconmed for
uAing aqeity method - La07 - - - - - - 1407
Acquisition or disposal of the interest of whsidinries - 35 BEQ - - o B0EY - - - 2THE1
Appropriation and diztribution of 7019 sarmingsNood)
Lapal muanvs - - 115347 - (115307 - - - -
Cask dhvidends - - - + (63163 - 2 £ (651.634)
Cash dividends distributed from capetal saplns - Q17.217) - - - - - - RITI1I)
Mot incons for the year ended Decembar 31, 2020 - - - - 1,560,418 - - - 1360418
Cthar comprebsnsive incoms for the vear anded December 31, 2620 - - - - 162313 4559 AHEIT - a2
Teol comprebensive momme - - - - 1,377.331 I 450 £T0,857 - 1331647
Balwcs as of Decamber 31, 2020 § 4344231 | 8§ I HES5 ( § 3BEBOET] | 8 246437 | 8 10,228,840 1 (2.000,468) | § 43403+ | 8 - | § I1.B93.484

Ths accompazying nots 2 22 inmgral part of parest companmy onby Snescial statamants.

MNobs | Tha amounts of amployess’ compemation was NTEX2E, 711 thomand and NTSIT3, 71 thomsend for the years anded Dacambar 31, 2020 and 2019, mespectivaly.
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Englsd Tramsatico of Parent Co

CORETROMIC CORPORATION
PARENT COMPANY OMLY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years saded Demambear 31, 2600 and 2019
(Amsounts. & thousands of Now Taiwes Diallam)

For &s yeams snded Decambar 31 For the years snded Decsogber 31
Disacription. 2020 L) Dwucription 2020 9
Cach foas fom epemating acondtion Cazh floun from mvosting acthritiss -
et income bednre tax 1600 38D £ 1229559 AcguisiSon of Imectments accounted for uxing the equity mathod 1 (2eETn | = (382,000)
Admsrments for: Diispoal of rresomens ecoomnted for ming the equity mathod T2.518 151,387
The profit or lous imms which &id mot afect msh Soos: Proceeds from capital mduction of restment s scommted for nung ity method - 196,993
Expected credit loies (gain) LE3035 (1.284) | AcquisiSon of Ezancis] aswets ot fir vaie through prodit ar loss (78.320) (15.415)
Depreciation (chding nght-ofuse-assets) 1&x 199 173,835 Acquisiton of propsrty, plant and equipssor (113.458) (354,877}
Amnortization (nchding other noncsTsat At 17415 19,852 Procesds fiom disposal of property, plant and squipment 3518 50,023
Nt (gain)) Joss oo fimancial assets and labilities at fair veles derongh proftor bow (115 548) 106,545 Anguisition of miangible zsuets (142.278) (17.9492)
Intares! sxpaniss 128262 263,154 Procesds fom disposal of inagihle 2wt = 4769
Intarest mocme (1324 (23,853} | Procesds fom disposal of other 2asets & 30126
Shamg of pain of sebidiaries, awochtes and joint vemmmes for nsing cquity mothed (1,659 2314 (1370873} |  (Imcroass) dscrease in other nomcmrmet assats 2318y 203
Gain on dsposal of property, plant and squipouent ] £409) Nzt ok used In tresting actiitics (4T0.21Ey {404, 500)
Gain on lews modification 3E: -
Gain oo dsposal of other asset (mcogmized = othor incoms) {LE.33E) [17.00:)
In=paézment Joss of non-fimancial sasts &.37 = |Cash flows frepy fzancing activities
Uzmsalized gain froes sade 128,637 231.000 (Drecrease) morwass: o shor-tamm bomrowings 21736 1.430,082
Frabred maim from wales (231.000) (280,243) | Increass (decreasa) in othar payablec-ralated partios L.013337 {232,635)
Changas i oparating assets md liabilites Cash paymsnt for the principle portion of lease lisbdlites 358TH (27.5H)
Avccom receivables [2.084.727) 1116388 Increass (decrease) n other noncerent Babiites iS58 (B.163)
Accounts receivabls-related parties 167306 11,75 Cash dnidends [BEE.E4E) {5.320,481)
T recancatlis {41.936) 3B.993 ‘Nat cach used in Snancing actvitien (2,163, 586) {359,051}
Ui recanvathia-Teiated pastiss 34163 [37.243)
Inruntodie: 14 208 51B,774 |Mst decrsass m caub and cadh squnvalents (LA432.47 {I493,671)
Praparymanty {71620 1,338 |Cashand cash aquivaknts at the beginning of the-pariod 1511802 1955473
1O et assets 14,807 3,828 |Cashaxd cash squivalents at the sad of the pediod ;] 833 | & 1,511,802
Contract Habtlitins—cumant T (79, 7585)
Accoents payakis 24,0488 (1072108}
Ao pryablie-mulated partics 2,535,067 [2.496.873)
Ohar panatiles. (I8E.559) [342.408)
O panyeblas-ralated parties 35031 101.819
Provisfoms-curmant (B4.106) (28.21E)
O cormant Eabilites (L3860 (76,344)
Hat dafined benedt Eabiltien (6.761) [34.887)
Carh gensmamd from {pronided by} oparaong acthities 593169 {1.229.654E)
Intarsct recaived 14,423 2,73
Crvidead meceived 318213 B59.002
Insarest paid (133371} [263,36T7)
Incoma tax paid 9.320) (BB.31E)
Mot cash previded by (nsed m) operaring actition 112132 {3E9.628)

The acCoRpANYINE Nodes are an integral part of

param company ooly financial statemsnes.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To Coretronic Corporation
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Coretronic Corporation and its
subsidiaries (“the Group™) as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including the

summary of significant accounting policies (together “the consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors (please refer to the Other
Matter — Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors section of our report). the
consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31. 2020 and 2019, and its
consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the vears ended December 31, 2020 and
2019, in conformity with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards. Interpretations developed by the International Financial
Reporting Interpretations Committee or the former Standing Interpretations Commitiee as endorsed

by Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of
Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Norm of Professional Ethics for
Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of China (the “Norm™), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Norm. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of 2020 consolidated financial statements. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Valuati inventories

The Group recognized the allowance write-down of inventories amounted to NT$682,646 thousand
for the vear ended December 31, 2020, due to the rapid technological changes and innovation for
projectors, backlight, and FPD-related products. Considering the amount of inventories was
significant and the assessment of the amount of inventories write-downs requires the management's
important judgement, we determined this is a key audit matter. Our audit procedures included, but not
limited to, evaluating and testing the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls around
inventories; evaluating the methodologies and assumptions used, including the reasonableness of the
allowance write-down of inventories; testing the source of the basic data, including the aging and net
realizable value of inventories, and recalculating its correctness: evaluating the overall adequacy of

the allowance write-down of inventories through analytical review procedures. We also assessed the
adequacy of disclosures of inventories. Please refer to Notes 5 and 6 to the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Revenue recognition

The Group recognized the revenue amounted to NT$42,438,336 thousand for the year ended
December 31, 2020. Main source of revenue comes from projectors, backlight, and FPD-related
sales of products and related services. As revenue is the main operating activity of the Group, the
Group recognized revenue when transferring a promised product or service to a customer. The
terms of trade in the producls agreed in their coniracts are different when the performance
obligations were satisfied. As a result of the higher complexity of revenue recognition, we
determined the matter to be a key audit matter, Our audit procedures include, but not limited to,
assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policy for revenue recognition: evaluating and
testing the effectiveness of internal controls within the revenue recognition; performing
product-specific analytical procedures; viewing their transactions certificate and performing cut-off
procedures on selected samples for a period before and afier the reporting date; tracing to relevant
documentation, and testing details of transaction, including sales contracts, terms of trade and other
contents, and verifving the appropriateness of the timing of revenue recognition. Please refer 1o
Notes 4 and 6 to the Group’s consolidated financial statements,
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Other Matter — Making Reference to the Audits of Component Auditors

We did not audit the financial statements of certain consolidated subsidiary whose statements are
based solely on the reports of other auditors. Total assets of the consolidated subsidiary amounted to
NT$125,002 thousand and NT$125,772 thousand, representing 0.26% and 0.25% of consolidated
total assets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively; and total operating revenues amounted
to NT$21.408 thousand and NT$51,677 thousand, representing 0.05% and 0.11% of the
consalidated total operating revenues for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019,
respectively. We did not audit the financial statements of certain associates and joint ventures
accounted for under the equity method whose statements are based solely on the reports of other
auditors. These associates and joint ventures under equity method amounted to NT$46,433
thousand and NT$22,934 thousand, representing 0.10% and 0.05% of consolidated total assets as of
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The related shares of (loss) gain from the associates and
joint ventures under the equity method amounted to NT$(1,708) thousand and NT$783 thousand,
representing (0.09)% and 0.05% of the consolidated net income before tax for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the requirements of the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards, Interpretations developed by the International Financial
Reporting Interpretations Committee or the former Standing Interpretations Committee as endorsed
by Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
ability to continue as a going concern of the Group, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errot, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of
China, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of the Group.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related tw
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability to continue as a going concern
of the Group. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group 10 cease to continue as a going concemn.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the accompanying notes, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consclidated financial
statemenis. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matlers
that were of most significance in the audit of 2020 consolidated financial statements and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.
Others

We have audited and expressed an unqualified opinion on the parent company only financial
statements of the Company as of and for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Hsu, Hsin-Min
Chen, Chih-Chung

Ernst & Young, Taiwan
February 8, 2021

Motice 10 Readers

The reader is advised that these financial statements have been prepared originally in Chinese. In the
event of a conflict between these financial statements and the original Chinese version or difference
in interpretation between the two versions, the Chinese language financial statements shall prevail.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated
financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with aceounting principles and
practices generally accepted in the R.O.C. and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards.
procedures and practices to review such consolidated financial statements are those generally
accepted and applied in the R.O.C
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Enzlish Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Cmzinally Issued in Chiness
CORETRONIC CORPOFATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMSOLIDATED BAT ANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019
{(Amomts in thowsands of Mew Tamwan Diollars)

27

ASSETS Watz December 31, 2020 %a Diecember 31, 2019 e
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4, 5(1) 18,300 564 387 20,161,843 40.88
Financisl assets at fair value throngzh profit or loss-owerent 4 6(2) 372859 0.7a 84321 017
Financial assets at fair valoe through other comprebencive mcome-oument 4. 648 1.330 - -
Hedgingz financial assets-cumment 4, 6(3) - - 4,207 0.01
Hotes receivables, net 4, 6(3), (19 25 200 0.05 41 447 008
Trade recaivables, net 4, 6(5), §(19) 11,659 562 2446 11,687,611 23.70
Trade receivable-related parties, nat 4. 6(8), 519, 7 - - 201
Crher recervablas 4.8 337856 071 252,722 0.5]
Cuorent tax asseis 4, 5, 6{24) 15315 0.04 12,527 0,03
Dventories, net 4, 5, 6[T) 4886148 10.34 6,062, 756 1220
Prepayments 501,335 1.25 532,824 108
Crher comment assets 05,414 0.20 139,196 028
Total ourrent assats 36,285 583 76.75 35,970,805 T8.03
MNon-carrent assets
Financisl assets at fair valoe thronsh profit of loss-nonoarment 4. 6(2) - - 35412 0.7
Financial assets at fair valoe throush other comprehensive income-noncurent 4. 6(9) 911,750 1.93 447 449 091
Ivestnents accounded for wsing equity method 4. &6(8) 45433 0.10 22,934 0.05
Property, plant snd equipment, net 4,60, 8 7,158,625 15.14 6,930,268 14.05
Right-of-use assests 4, 5C20) 1,742 200 3.59 1,977,056 4.01
Irves ment property, net 4,5,60100, & 160,354 0.34 158,406 0.34
Intanzible mesefs 4, &(11) 408 644 0.84 281674 0.57
Deferred tax asseis 4, 5, 6(24) 338374 072 303,144 .61
Met defined benefit aszets-nonowment 4, 5, 6{15) 15,135 0.03 12,603 0.03
Crher nonomment assets 8 207 864 0.44 164,458 033
Total non-current azssts 10,989 4810 2325 10,343,425 2087
Total assets 47,275 D63 100.00 40,323,120 100.00
{(comtinmed)




Translation of Consolidsted Financis] Statements Chigd

CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARTES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of December 31, 2020 and 2018
{Amownts in thousands of New Taiwan Dodlars)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Lo Dacember 31, 3020 %a Dacember 31, 2019 ta
Cuorrent Liabilifies
Short-term bomowinzs (12 5 5137417 10.87 8521341 1728
Finamcial Hsbilies at fair value theoash profit or loss-oarment 4. 6(13) 35854 0.08 153,107 031
Hedming financial lshilities~ommen: 4. 6{13) 4.0 0.0l - -
Contract liabilifes-cumment {18} 250475 053 204,152 .60
HNaotes payable 333 - 507 -
Accoumts payable 2.148.600 17.24 8441190 17.11
Accovmts payable-related paries 7 11.383 0.2 23445 003
Orher payablas Fi 4213230 290 4092 358 23
Current tax lishilines 45 624) T63.137 141 789,088 1.60
Provisions-CuTrent 4.5, 61 TO0, 063 148 747,350 1.55
L zasa liahilides camment 4, 6020} 139241 049 335921 .48
Oher omrrant Llishilites 541759 115 453 985 a9z
Current portion of long-temm bomowings G149y 116,728 025 1] -
Totel current Labdbites 20,153 862 42.463 23 872,451 4240
Nom-current liabilities
Long-term borrowdngs (14 552,751 117 183427 037
Defarred tax lishdlites 4 5 624 BE 5 020 24.637 003
Lease lishilites-nonoament 4, 6020) 1335181 1.80 1,430,424 202
Met dafined beneft labilide:-noncument 4. 5. 615 165,113 0.35 194,881 040
Crher monoumrent lishilitias 44375 0.10 53,730 il
Totz]l non-cumrent lishilites 2 181766 4.42 1,398 109 385
Total lisbilities 32335608 47.25 25,770,360 5225
Equity atributable to owners of the parent
Share capital
Commion stock {17y 4344231 618 4344731 i
Capitsl surplus {17y 3548530 1.51 3727475 T.35
Femined samings G177y, §(25)
Lagal resarve 5880871 B23 3,774,564 T.65
Specisl meerma 2488437 522 2460437 501
Unappropriated retamed eaming 10,220 840 2L 0420358 1212
Total retsined esmimesy 16,589 148 35.08 15,673,259 3178
Orther equany (13864548 (3.36) (2361770 {4757
Total equiry anribatsble 1o owners of the parenr 22 BG5S 454 4543 21,383,195 4335
Non-controlling interests S(1T) 2043951 452 2,169 3465 440
Total eqaity 24438435 5275 23 552, 560 47.35
Total liabilities and equity ] 472750463 10000 40,323,120 10000
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The accompanying notes are an inegral part of the consolidased finencial statements.




CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARTEE

Enghich Translatiom of Consolideted Finameia] Sements O lbr Tesned tn Chimces

CONECOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENEIVE INCOME

For tha years ended Decambar 31, 2020 and 2012

(At i therrends of Newr Tarwam Diollars, except for samings pear dong)
Disscai ot For &= ysar snded Decamtar 11 Fa:..:-j.wmildmﬂ
2020 %a 2019 %

Mot et 4.5, 6018, 7 L1 41438336 100.00 L4 43.7112% 100:00
Crperating covt 4, 5,607, 611, 6217 336137 .35 35804503 8192
Goos profs 1406, 757 17435 8. B06.446 LE.08
Cperating expune: S(L1L. 6153, 6(19), 621)

Seling compsanss 1,551,248 3.89 1,950 687 10

Gezeral axd admomgsmative expaEs 15900,930 4.5 1,183,108 44

Fasgarch mnd dovelopeet caxpansos 3152490 74 JATLHE 108

Total opersting wrpanses 4714668 (b=l 7505343 361

Cperating mooms 492,080 L6 1,201,563 247
Nion-operaning oome 2 arpensas

Inteect incoms [y ] 434710 La2 456,500 288

Othar income 4 522 70,008 L35 131983 047

Cther o amd Josass sl 334,540 &7 L9073 031

Financs coats &2 {193,347 (.0 (31.636) .71}

Sham of gamm of awwociaes nd jent veres acoomied for wong equty method +. &) {1, B} - TE3 -

Total nom-oparaiing ineomns and sxpases L4807 17 HHLEDS 103

Incoes bafors incoms tax 1536625 433 1,701.912 3%
Inrome tax sxpemse 4,5 6024 1,540 (Lo (343,60 [
Mot Incoms 1.397.156 1M 1138307 238
Other conprabeevins moome
Thams: vt wrAll ot b reclasaified mubseqnerchy to proft or boas

Farcammmnonts of Safmed banedit pession plams 23 20,558 005 (16254 @03

Lﬂgﬁﬁmm“ T ——— o 523 468433 L £9.730 nis

Incoeso o ralaied o dbums Sat will not be reclassified websegearthy to proftor ow G230 624 {2,588) (LR ] 2551 oo
Trezs, Eoavt mry ba meclaaifiod websageanthy to prodt or Josw

Exciomgs differmace: oo tamlatien of fomdon cperatioen: 23] 307030 1 ) (376,350 (1.8}

Gam on bedmg instroments 625 - . 213 =

Inroma tix relwed to i fot many be reckdfied miwequentty to profit or los LOpEyl . ey - - {1£7 -
Ot copyprehervdie moome (loss), net of e Ta4333 L.&87 {BO0EY) .68
Toml comprehans o incoms H 1150460 116 3 I5THES 0.7+
Nt Income for the panod: attobeable w:

Shamsholdars of dho parent &2 i 3.360,418 1,133,070

Non-comrollng mumst 1T &5 b3 {163 262) 5237
Toml comprehansve moomas (Jos) for the pariods atirfteabls to

Sharshalders of tho parant L 1352547 1 302 181

Noo-comreilng mnmst ] {163,158) H (34576
Basic Famings Por Sham (i Mew Taiwes Diollar) 2T ] 3.59 i 183
CZuted Exmmings Por Skars {in Mow Taiwen Dollan) &2 13 354 H 18

The accompamymg notws I 2 mm ] part of the comobidyted fnemeisl sammenn.
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CORETROMIC CORPCRATICN AND SUBSIDLARIES
COMEOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHAMGES IN EQUITY
For the years anded Decamber 31, 2020 and 2019

{Amouxts n thousands of Now Tarwran Dellars)

Equity attribatabls to cwmans of the parsat

Fetamed samings Driher equity
Uzmealized gams or
koises oa finamcial
Exchangs 2aet mexsared at
differences on fir vabse trough
Unapproprizted transixtion of wther comprohezcig Nop-controling
Diacription Comnsom stock Capital surphus Lagal resarve Special rewrve Tetamod saming forsigm operaticns mconw {loss) Istruments Total mberests Total equity

Balmcs as of Fazmary 1, 2019 $34.81 |8 072 5 357,343 |8 1483647 | 8 2345602 [ % {(1L287.745) | § {115,341) {731) | & 22,105213 |5 L0600 24,265,653
Chompes mn capital surphns Srom imvsctmonts. m associanes and
Joizmt vemres accounted for using tho equity mothed - 130 - - - - - - 150 - 150
Acquiiition or dispesal of the mberust of wubsidiaries - 108,606 - - - - - - 105,606 134,208 450,814
Changes i subsidiaries” ownarship - 0,546 - - - - - - 248 (8,548, -
The subsequest reversal of specal e - - - (14.210) 14,210 - - - - - -
Appropriztion and ditriteticn of 3015 camngs:

Lagal reserve - - 202021 - 20,021 - - - - - -

Cash dividands - - - - {B5E B4 - - - (BE8.548) - {E5E,845)
Cash devidends distributed from capital surphus - (631,633} - - - - - - (631,835 - (651,635)
Mat income for the vear anded Decamsbar 31, 2009 - - - - 1,153,070 - - - L133.070
Crther comprakemsive incoms (loss) for the year saded Decansher 31, 2012 - - - - iT) (B37.201) 5518 731 [TE0. 208
Total comprahansive mcome (loss) - - - - 1,140,113 (B37.201) BE.S1E 731 352,151
Discrsass of non-controllng mierests - - - - - - - - - sl
Balmce 2: of Decesnbar 31, 2015 3,774,364 1449 437 2429258 (232447 (34,623) - 21,383,193 1,168,343 13,552,360
Changes mn capital surphns Srom imcsstments i associanes and
joizt vemrmres accounted for using the equity mothed - 1407 - - - - - - - 1,407
Arcguicition or disposal of the mberost of sobsidiarics - 36,588 - - (=.B08) - - - 43,342 .43
Appropristion and ditribertion of 2019 camingz:

Lagal resarve - - 115307 - (113307 - - - - - -

Cash dividends - - - - (631,634 - - - (631634 - (651,634)
Cash devidends distribrrted from capital surphns - (217,112) - - - - - - M7 - (217.212)
Mot income (Joss) for the ysar saded Decembar 31, 2020 - - - - 1,560,218 - - - 1,560,418 {163,262} 1.395,15
Other comprebenstos incozs for the yeer snded December 31, 2020 - - - - 15,013 M4 - 7 21 794,333
Total comprabansive mcome (loss) - - - - 1377331 3443 - (163,138} L1B9.459
Digcrease of non-comtroling mterasts - - - - - - - - - (5,61%) [3.61E)
Babacs 2: of Deceaatar 31, 2020 433481 | § 3.H48,330 | § 3880671 | 8 1452437 | § 10229640 | 8 (Z020488) | & 434,034 - | & 22,805,464 |8 243851 24,930,433

The accoppamyimg nobes ars an mtegral part of the comwolidated fnancinl statomonts.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
COMEQLIDATED STATEMEMTS OF CASH FLOWE
For the years ended Decanster 31, 2020 and 2018
(Amosxty in dhomands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Far the years ended Decambar 31

For the yeans snded Decsmber 31

Cnenption 2028 2018 Thmrimon 2020 018
‘Cash Hows fioos operating activities (Cash fows from investing actnites :
Mt moome befors tax 1836596 |8 1,700,912 Acquisiticn of mvsstmants accoznted for waing squity mathod (23,800, 22,000
Adjevtments for Acquisition of Snancial assets at fair value throwsh profit or koss {59,320 {15415}
Tha proft or loss items which did nat affect cach foars: Acquisiticn of proparty, plant and squipmant (L136.572) {1.374,149)
Expected crodit loss (g} 4172 {80,347} | Procesds from disposal of propesty, plent and squipment BI76 IR1ET
Depreciation {inchiding investmest propesty and right-of-nie asssks) 1170434 1338063 Acquizition of tangibls st (237,373 {237.431)
Amortization {inclading other nonoamunt ssets) 111,082 108554 Procosds fom disposal of mbangible asssts - 4770
Inrarust axpamses 183 342 347 4636 {Inrrease)] decreass n other noncurrsst assaty {29.883) 35,180
Inrarust mooms (434,719 (8,600 Weot ok mad m mmesstng activates {1 480,172} {1.773.908)
Tranufur of property, plant and sq=ipmant to sapemse 208 1,542
Loss (gain} on disposal of property, plant and aquimmant N3 {7871} |Cash floars Foom fnsmeang acthibes:
Gam on dispesal of miangihle auets - 2| (Decrease) merease in thort-tarm borrowings (3.3E3.924) 108700
Gain on dispotal of other noncurrsmt assets (B9 - Incresss {decrsais) i long-term bormowings {includmng cumsat pertion of long-term bomoarings) 4B6.046 (265 BES)
(Zain) Joss om disposal of imvestants (24) 14,564 Diacrazie I pearantes deposits (B.0SE) (1611}
Transfur of oxtangtbls auiets 1o expens - BGS Diecrezsa I othor noncnrremt liabilities (1.38™ {1430
Shars of Joss (gain) of associstes and joint weotees accounted for using squity method 1,708 783y Cah divndemds (566,846 {1.520.431)
Mt {pain) loss on Smamcial assets and liabilities at fair valus throngh profit ar loss (311,059} 110,048 Rapaymant of the principls partian of leass lishilites (316294 {282.301)
Impairmeat of 2on-fnancial assets 28176 - Procesds Tom disposal of subsidiaries’ ownerhip {withonr a changs of coatrel} 72,654 451,231
Change: = operating zets and lakilias Changs = nez-conmolling inturests (5618 (1.061)
Hote recarvablas 16,267 213,326 Ntk (used m) provided by fmancmg activites (4023.427) 460,161
Accounts recarvablass 23,777 1754330
Account; recanable-relased parties i g 1711 |Effect of exchange mie changes oo cash and cach equivalents 2E4.503 (78113}
Oithar receqvables {139.770) 287,604
Tnventomies I177.367 1,835,140 [Met (decrsase) increase in cach and cash squivalents 20835813
Prepaymants (36,642) (48,254) |Cash and cask equivalsnt at the beginming of the paricd
Other cumrent aseets 43,782 30,95% |Cazh apd cash equivalent af the sad of the padiod 20,161,863
(Dthar operatng asset (375448 =
Conmact lishilines (43,87T) {38.376)
Hiotes payzhls (iM4) 307
Accounts payabls (22.3890) (830,934)
Account: payable-related partes (12,062 (16,977}
Oither pavables 127,660 (461,739}
Provicons-cumant (66,356) {39,441}
Othar currem: liakilides 87,813 (B9,658)
et dafimed bemefir ausenilinbilites {13,753) ({14,623}
Caszh geosrzted fom operating actvities 3518460 3622173
Inserast mosdved 489,353 433,637
Interest paid {200,731 (344,721}
Income tax paid (438.357) (675,635}
Hut cash provided by cpscrting sctivities 3368507 5035454

Tha acconpamying notes ane an miagral part of tha consolidyed fnancial statamones
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Attachment 4
Coretronic Corporation

2020’s Earnings Distribution Table

Unit : NTD
Amount
ltem
Subtotal Total Total

Beginning of Unappropriated Retained Earnings 8,662,316,331

Plus:Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligation 16,912,367

Minus:Adjustment of Retained Earnings Accaathtfor X

Under the Equity Methc 9,808,366

Cumulative of Unappropriated Earnings 8,669,420,33p

Net income of 2020 1,560,417,501

Minus: Appropriated For Legal Reserve 156,752,150

2020’s Earnings Available For Distribution 1,403,665,35{1

Earnings Available For Distribution (Cumulative) 10,073,085,683

Cash Dividends To Shareholders (NTD 3.0 per share) 1,172,943,330

End of Unappropriated Retained Earnings 8,900,142,353

Note 1: According to the ruling issued by MOF on April 3098 (Ref. 871941343), whep
distributing earnings it should be taxed as perydtar that the earnings were gaingd
Coretronic adopts last in first out method whertridigting earnings, which is to say,
first distribute earnings from the most currentryaad then the previous year’s when

not sufficient.

Note 2 Cash dividend distribution ratio is calculated ba basis of whole NT dollar, rounddd
down to whole NT dollar, for total fractional dalaless than whole NT dollat,
arrogant by decimal digit to low and account numlim the front to rean
adjustment order to meet the total cash dividend.

Chairman: Wade Chang  President : Sarah Lin, S&hChAccounting Officer: Franck Ho
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Attachment 5
Coretronic Corporation

Rules of Procedure for Shareholders Meeting

Article 1

The Company’s procedure of meeting of shareholsleali be conducted in accordance with these
Rules. Matters not specified in these Rules shalhéndled in accordance with relevant laws and
regulations.

Article 2

The meeting of shareholders shall be held at thestexed office of the Company or at a venue
convenient for shareholders to attend and suitédiénolding the meeting of shareholders. The
starting time of the meeting may not be earlientBa.m. or later than 3 p.m.

Article 3

The Company shall prepare an attendance book farebblders present to sign in, or the
shareholders present may hand in a sign-in cdrdurof signing on the attendance book.

When a government agency or a juristic person ata shareholder, its representatives to attend
the meeting of shareholders may not be limitedni® person. When a juristic person is appointed to
attend a meeting of shareholders by proxy, it masighate only one representative to attend the
meeting.

Article 4

If the meeting of shareholders is convened by thed of directors, the meeting shall be chaired by
the chairman of the board. When the chairman obtieed is on leave or unable to exercise his/her
powers and authority for any cause, the chairmaheboard shall designate one of the directors to
act on his/her behalf. Where the chairman of thardaloes not make such a designation, the
directors shall elect from among themselves onsqgpeto serve as the chairman.

If the meeting of shareholders is convened by ahgroperson having the convening right other

than the board of directors, the chairman shatdied by such person having the convening right.
If there are two or more persons having the comgenight, one chairman of the meeting shall be

elected from among themselves.

The Company may designate lawyers, certified pudticountants or related personnel appointed
by it to attend the meeting of shareholders.

Article 5

The Company shall conduct a continuously and umimpi¢ed audio and video recording of the
procedures of shareholders’ sign-in at the recaptioe progress of the meeting, and voting and
counting of votes, beginning from the time of ado®pthe sign-in of shareholders.

The audio-visual materials stated in the precedtagagraph shall be kept for at least one year.
However, if a shareholder files a lawsuit in aceock with Article 189 of the Company Act, it
shall be kept until the conclusion of the lawsuit.

Article 6

Attendance at a meeting of shareholders shall lmeilleéed on the basis of number of shares. The
number of shares in attendance is calculated iordaace with the number of shares specified on
the attendance book or the sign-in cards handeglus,the number of shares whose voting rights
are exercised in writing or by electronic means.

At the scheduled meeting time, the chairman shafthediately call the meeting to order and
announce the relevant information, such as the eurob non-voting rights and the number of
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shares present. However, when the attending shHde¥kado not represent more than half of the
total issued shares, the chairman may announcpastponement of the meeting. The number of
postponements shall be limited to twice, and thal fwostponement time may not exceed one hour
in aggregate. After the second postponement, ifattending shareholders still represent less than
one-third of the total issued shares, the chairst@tl announce the meeting adjourned.

If the quorum is still not met after the secondtposement stated in the preceding Paragraph while
the attending shareholders represent one-third are rof the total number of issued shares, a
tentative resolution may be adopted in accordante Raragraph 1, Article 175 of the Company
Act; a notice of such tentative resolution shallgneen to each of the shareholders, and a meeting
of shareholders shall be reconvened within one mont

Before the conclusion of the meeting, if the shaldérs present represent a majority of the total
number of issued shares, the chairman may resubmitentative resolution to the meeting of
shareholders for voting in accordance with Artitie! of the Company Act.

Article 7

If the meeting of shareholders is convened by therd of directors, the agenda shall be set by the
board of directors. The meeting shall proceed endfder set by agenda, which may not be altered
without a resolution of the meeting of shareholders

The provisions stated in the preceding Paragraph apply mutatis mutandis to the meeting of
shareholders convened by any other person havengahwvening right.

Before concluding the meeting discussions (inclgginovisional motions) set in the agenda under
the preceding two Paragraphs, the chairman mayarwmirarily announce the meeting adjourned
without a resolution; if the chairman violates thies of procedure and announces the meeting
adjourned, other members of the board of directbedl promptly assist the attending shareholders
in electing a new chairman by a majority of votepresented by attending shareholders in
accordance with the statutory procedure, and coatihe meeting.

The chairman shall give ample opportunities fot &xplanations and discussions of the proposals
and the amendments or provisional motions propbgeshareholders. When the chairman believes
that a proposal has been discussed sufficiently magl be put to vote, he may announce the
cessation of discussion, put it forward for votirmsnd arrange adequate and sufficient time for
voting.

Article 8

An attending shareholder shall complete a spealgtipsstating the main points of the speech,
shareholder account number (or attendance cetéfrtamber) and account name, and the sequence
of speeches by shareholders shall be determinéakebghairman.

An attending shareholder who has only submittedeslser’s slip but does not actually speak shall
not be deemed to have spoken. If the contentseo§pleech are inconsistent with that stated on the
speaker’s slip, the contents of the speech shalgilc

Without the consent of the chairman, each sharehnsldpeech on the same proposal shall not
exceed twice, and each time may not exceed fivautesn However, if the shareholder's speech
violates the rules or exceeds the scope of theuskson topic, the chairman may stop his/her
speech.

When an attending shareholder is speaking, othemebblders may not speak or interfere except
with the consent of the chairman and the sharehdlaeing the floor. The chairman shall stop any
such violations.

When a juristic person shareholder designates twmoare representatives to attend a meeting of
shareholders, only one person may speak on the gapesal.

After an attending shareholder has spoken, therrolai may respond personally or designate
relevant personnel to respond.
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Article 9

The voting at a shareholders meeting shall be ki on the basis of shares.

The shares held by shareholders having no votgig ghall not be counted in the total number of
issued shares while adopting a resolution at aingeef shareholders.

Shareholders shall have one voting right per stexeegpt when shares are restricted shares or have
no voting rights stated in Paragraph 2, Article 87¢he Company Act.

Article 10

Unless otherwise provided in the Company Act or @mmnpany’s Articles of Incorporation, the
voting of proposal shall be passed by a majorityheftotal number of the attending shareholders.
In case of a voting, the chairman or his/her deggph person shall announce the total number of
voting rights of the attending shareholders, arahttihe shareholders shall vote. And on the same
day of the meeting of shareholders is held, thelt®®f shareholders’ approval, opposition and
waiver shall be entered into the MOPS. If the taotamber of voting rights of the shareholders
present does not reach the statutory or stipulatetber of shares stated in the Articles of
Incorporation, the chairman may declare that tlop@sal is not approved, and it is unnecessary to
vote.

Where there is an amendment or alternative to dngesproposal, the chairman shall combine the
amended or alternative proposal with the origimappsal and decide the order of voting. If one of
the proposals has been passed, the other promhsdidbe deemed rejected and no further voting
shall be required.

The monitors and ballot counters for voting shall designated by the chairman; however, only
such persons who are shareholders may serve asonsoni

The counting of votes for meeting of shareholdar®lection proposals shall be conducted in a
public place at the venue of the meeting of shddehms; after the counting of votes is completed,
the voting results shall be immediately announcedh® spot, including statistical weights, and
shall be recorded.

Article 11

The chairman may direct monitors or security guaadelp maintain order in the venue of
meeting.

If the venue of meeting is equipped with sound d@filyipy equipment, the chairman may stop the
shareholder who does not use the equipment coefigoy the company to speak.

If a shareholder violates the rules of procedur @disobey the chairman's correction, obstructs the
progress of the meeting and still disobeys despimg stopped, the chairman may direct the
scrutineers or security guards to ask him/herdedehe venue of meeting.

Article 12

During the progress of the meeting, the chairmay armounce an appropriate time of break at
his/her discretion. In the event of force majeubhe chairman may rule to suspend the meeting
temporarily and announce a time when the meetintf be resumed, depending on the
circumstances.

Before concluding all the meeting discussions (idtig provisional motions) set on the agenda set
by the meeting of shareholders, if the venue oftmges no longer available for continued use at
that time, the meeting of shareholders may adapsalution to find another venue to resume the
meeting.

The meeting of shareholders may resolve to deferesume the meeting within five days in
accordance with Article 182 of the Company Act.

Article 13
These Rules shall be implemented after a resolusi@dopted at the meeting of shareholders, and
the same shall apply when any amendment is madetdhe
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Attachment 6
Coretronic Corporation

Rules Governing Election of Directors

Article 1
The election of the Company’s directors shall bedted in accordance with these Rules. Matters
not stipulated in these Rules shall be handle¢oo@ance with relevant laws and regulations.

Article 2

The election of the Company's directors shall adgoptulative voting system. The number of votes

exercisable in respect of one share shall be time s& the number of directors to be elected, and
the total number of votes per share may be coraelidfor electing a single candidate or may be
split for electing multiple candidates.

Article 3

The board of directors shall prepare separate tsditw directors in number identical to that of the
directors to be elected, and the number of votigigts associated with each ballot shall be spetifie
on the ballots. The ballots shall be distributedthe shareholders present at the meeting of
shareholders. The recording of the name of a voter be replaced by the attendance card number
printed on the ballots.

Article 4

The voting rights of independent directors and mmependent directors shall be separately
calculated in accordance with number of directtaites in the Company’s Articles of Incorporation.
A candidate to whom the ballots cast representeagiling number of votes shall be deemed a
director elect. If two or more candidates obtaie same number of votes, but the number of
positions exceeds the required number, they shal dots to decide the winner. The chair shall
conduct the drawing for the candidates who arerdbse

Article 5

Before the election begins, the chair shall appaimumber of monitors and ballot counters with
shareholder status to perform various related slufide ballot box shall be prepared by the
Company and publicly opened and exhibited by thaitaobefore voting begins.

Article 6

Ballots shall be invalid under any of the followingcumstances:

1. The ballot used is not that prepared by thegmehsving the convening right.

2. A blank ballot is placed in the ballot box.

3. The writing on the ballot is illegible and unognizable or is altered.

4. The verification indicates that the name of¢hedidate entered on the ballot is inconsistert wit
that appeared on the list of director candidates.

5. Other words are entered on the ballot in addlittoentering the number of voting rights allotted.

Article 7

Ballots shall be calculated on the spot after tbgng, and the results of the balloting, the list o

elected directors, shall be announced on the gptitebchair.

The ballots for the election matters stated in pheceding Paragraph shall be properly kept in
custody and for at least one year. However, if aradtolder files a lawsuit in accordance with
Article 189 of the Company Act, it shall be keptilthe conclusion of the lawsuit.

Article 8
These Rules shall be implemented after a resolusi@dopted at the meeting of shareholders, and
the same shall apply when any amendment is madetohe
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Attachment 7

Comparison Table of Amendments to the Procedures of
Acquisition or Disposal of Assets

Current Provisions

Proposed Amendments

6.5 Procedures for engaging in derivatives trading.5 Procedures for engaging in derivatives tradir

6.5.1~6.5.2(Skip)
6.5.3 Operating procedures
1)Authorized amount, level
department
a. Hedging FX trading limit
authorized level and limit of exercising EX

and

executivé)Authorized

6.5.1~6.5.2(Skip)
6.5.3 Operating procedures
amount, level and
department

a. Hedging FX trading limit

authorized level and limit of exercising EX

9

executive

If the daily transaction amount or the accumulg
un-offset position exceeds the authorized limit

must be reported to the authorized personnel
approval before execution. If the transact

»ust be reported to the authorized personnel
gb’proval before execution. If the transact
Qkceeds the above authorization, the boarg

Accumulated Accumulated
. unwritten-ret Authorized S unwritten
Authorized Daily Limit position Level Daily Limit position trading
Level ) :
trading authority
authority Chairman USD 100 uUSD 1,500
Chairman USD 10C USD 1,00C million million(Note)
million er—mer¢ | million USD 40 .
o USD 400 CFO million USD 400 million
CFO USD 40 million ili :
Athorzed mifiion Authorized
uthorize
person of | USD 20 "
person of - USD 150 Finance million USD 150 million
) USD 20 million | =3
Finance million Dept
Dept If the daily transaction amount or the accumulated

iteH-offset position exceeds the authorized limit, it

for
on
of

exceeds the above authorization, the board b

directors must approve in advance.
b ~ c and 2) Transaction process (Skip)

6.5.4~6.5.6(S

Kip)

ctors must approve in advance.
b ~ c and 2) Transaction process (Skip)
6.5.4~6.5.6(Skip)

Note : It is expected that the successive additions diyoction capacity in Vietham and Wujiang
plants in China will drive the increase in Sales&wie/AR/AP, thus, in order to meet the
demand for hedging, it is proposed to increasdrdting authority of Accumulated
unwritten position from US$1 billion to US$1.5 lh.

37



Article 1:

Article 2:

Article 3:

Article 4:

Article 5:

Appendix 1
Coretronic Corporation

Articles of Incorporation
CHAPTER 1: General Provisions

The Company is incorporated under thpeavisions of the Company Law relating
to companies limited by shares, and is named asetf@mic Corporation”. The
Coompany's English is named as Coretronic Corporati

The business engaged in by the Compaai be as follows
1.CC01110 Computers and Computing Peripheral EqempsrManufacturing
2.CC01080 Electronic Parts and Components Manufagtu
3.CD01060 Aircraft and Parts Manufacturing
4.CE01030 Photographic and Optical Equipment Mastufang
5.CC01101 Restrained Telecom Radio Frequency Eqnpsrand Materials
Manufacture
6.F401021 Restrained Telecom Radio Frequency E@npsrand Materials Import
7.CC01990 Electrical Machinery, Supplies Manufaaiir(can only be
manufactured outside Hsinchu Science Park)
8.Research, develop, produce, manufacture andhsafellowing products
(1)Various LCDs/TVs, projections and the backligiadules
(2)Multimedia presentation system equipments affisivace
(3)LCD internet personal computer, LCD Windows b&seinal, digital
transmission, LCD monitors
(4)LED displays and modules
(5)Wearable device projection system
(6)Commercial unmanned aerial vehicle system
(7)AIl kinds of consigned design and develop andnexation and consulting
services regarding above products
(8)Import and export trading business related ®dhove businesses (except the
businesses requiring permit)
9.Design, manufacturing and sales of Acrylics aethting consigned design,
develop, consulting and import and export tradinigibess of the products (can
only be conducted outside Hsinchu Science Park)
10. Design, manufacturing and sales of the power syupplg its Components (can
only be manufactured outside Hsinchu Science Park)

Upon consent of the board of directdisg Company may provide guarantees for
third parties in accordance with its OperationabBl&#es Governing Guarantees and
Endorsements which shall be separately enacted.

When the Company invests in another camypdue to the need of operation, the
total investments could exceed a specified pergenththe total paid-in capital, and
the Company authorizes the board of directors &xete.

The Company's principal executive offcehall be located in the Science-Based
Industrial Park in Hsinchu, Taiwan, R.O.C. The Campmay, upon approval of the
board of directors and competent authority, esthbbranch offices in Taiwan or
abroad. After the public offerings, the Companylishat go private without the
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resolution of the shareholder meeting. The arstiall not be changed in the period
of the Company lists in OTC or Taiwan Stock Market.

Article 6: The Company’s processing rules of anrmmament affairs shall fully comply with
pertinent laws and regulations promulgated by titbaities concerned.

CHAPTER 2: Shares
Article 7: The total authorized capital of the Canpg shall be NT$10 billion, divided into 1
billion(includes 70 million shares for the use tdck option certificates, preferred
stock with warrants or corporate bonds with wasaishares with a par value of
NT$10 each. Subject to practical need, the boarth@fdirectors is authorized to
issue such shares by installments.
The Company buy back its shares according to Cagnpect. Qualification
requirements of entitled employees, including tmepleyees of the controlled
companies meeting certain specific requirements.
The company's employee stock option certificateisisued to including the
employees of the controlled companies meeting icestzecific requirements.
When the company issues new shares, new sharesegder employees of the
controlled companies meeting certain specific neguents.
The company issuing restricted stock for employeekiding the employees of the
controlled companies meeting certain specific neguents.
Article 8: The share certificate of the Company nadppt the issuance of non-physical, while
shall be issued in registered form, as well as witter securities of the Company.
Article 9: The Company shall handle share mattersaccordance with the Guidelines
Governing Stock Matters of Public Offering Companie
Article 10: No transfer of shares shall be handhgthin sixty days prior to a shareholder
regular meeting, or within thirty days prior to lzaseholder extraordinary meeting,
or within five days prior to allocation of dividermbnus or any other benefits.
The period mentioned in the previous clause isutaled from the meeting date of
the base date.

CHAPTER 3: Shareholder Meeting
Article 11: Shareholder meetings shall be conveasetbllows:
(1) General shareholder meetings shall be conveyéde board of directors within
six (6) months following the end of each fiscal yea
(2) Special shareholder meetings may be convensat@ding to the laws whenever
it is necessary.
Directors may not convene the shareholders’ megtiregshareholders who own
shares exceeds three percent (3%) of the totadssiiares may convene the
shareholder meeting by themselves with the peromssi the authority.
Article 12: The chairman of the board shall presatishareholder meetings if the shareholder
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meeting is convened by the board of directors. Wthenchairman of the board is
unable to preside at a meeting, the directors ptesteall elect one from among
themselves as proxy.

If the shareholder meeting is convened by othetls l@gitimate right, the one who
convenes it shall preside at the meeting. When ith@re one conveners are present,
they shall elect one from among themselves to geesi

Article 13: Notice shall be provided to each shaftdér at least thirty (30) days prior to a
general shareholder meeting. Notice shall be peavid each shareholder at least
ten (10) days prior to an extraordinary sharehofdeeting. The notice shall state
the date and venue of the meeting and the purpogmimposes for which the
meeting is called.

Article 14: A shareholder of the Company shall Ingitked to one vote for each share held
except the shares provided by laws.

Article 15: Except as otherwise provided by thedamd regulations, a resolution may be adopted
by the shareholders or proxy of a simple majoritythee votes of the issued and
outstanding capital stocks represented at a sHdezhaneeting at which the
shareholders of a majority of issued and outstgncipital are present or by proxy.
Shareholders’ meeting will adopt electronic votasyone of the method to exercise
the right to vote, and its related operation rgleall follow the competent authority
regulations..

Article 16: When a shareholder of the Company ighlm to attend a shareholder meeting for
any reason, the shareholder may appoint proxiestémd the shareholder meeting
published by the Company. Unless otherwise stipdldly the Company Act,
attendance of shareholder's proxies shall be iordaace with the provisions of
"Regulation Governing the Use of Proxies For Ateamcke of Shareholder Meeting
of Public Companies".

Article 17: The resolution adopted at the sharetrofdeeting shall be recorded in the minutes of
the meetings and be signed or sealed by the chairile minutes shall be issued to
all shareholders within 20 days after the sharednottbeting.

The Company may provide the minutes via an annouané

CHAPTER 4: Directors, Audit Committee and Managers

Article 18: The Company will have a board of diggst consisting of seven to nine directors,
who will be elected by the shareholder meeting frparsons with disposing
capacity. Each director will serve an office terrh tbree years and may be
re-elected. The board of directors is authorizedpprove the number of directors.
Compensation for the directors shall be determipgdhe board of directors in
accordance with the domestic and internationalnass standards. The Company
shall establish at least three (3) independentttire to be included in the number
of directors. Election of directors shall adopt tamdidate nomination measure and
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elected by shareholders’ meeting from previous icktes. Matters regarding
professional qualification, restrictions on shatdimms, concurrent positions held,
determination of independency, method of nominataod election and other
matters for compliance with respect to independeaettors shall be subject to the
rules prescribed by the securities governing aittasr

Article 18-1: The Company’s audit committee is feanby all independent directors aode

of whom shall serve as the converffective from the establish date of the
audit committee, the Audit Committee or the memlaéraudit Committee shall
be responsible for those responsibilities of Sugerg specified under the
relevant regulations.

Article 19: The directors' meeting shall be conwkbg the chairman of the board. The initial
directors' meeting of each term shall be convenethé director who receives the
number of ballots representing the largest numbeotes. If a director is unable
to attend a directors' meeting, the director mayoap another director to attend
the meeting as proxy; provided, however, that thexy shall accept the
appointment of one director only.

The reasons for calling a board of directors megetind audit committee meeting
shall be notified to each director at least sevagsdn advance. In emergency
circumstances, however, a meeting may be calleshorter notice.

The aforesaid meeting notice may be prepared heevwritten, fax or electronic

format.
Article 20: The chairman of the board shall presaitidirectors' meeting. When the chairman is

on leave or unable to exercise his/her officialctions for whatever the reason, the

acting chairman shall be designated in accordaiitetie relevant regulations.
Article 21: Except as otherwise provided in theevant laws or this Articles of Incorporation,

any resolution of a board of directors' meetindldbe adopted at a meeting which

at least general majority of the directors attend at which meeting more than

50% of the directors present vote in favor of stedolution.

Minutes of meetings shall be prepared for all nesohs adopted at a board of

directors' meeting.

If the directors' meeting is conducted in a maroieligital videoconference, the

Directors who participate in such conference vaitdi video shall be deemed be

present in person.
Article 22: The Company may has managers, all adiwishall be duly appointed, discharged

and paid by the board of directors through a mgjmote in the meeting which is
attended by a majority of the total number of g&diors.

Subject to the authority prescribed by the boardigctors, the officers shall be
empowered or not to manage the operation of thepaagnand to sign relevant
business documents for the company.
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CHAPTER 5: Accounting

Article 23:The fiscal year of this Company shalhwoence on the first day of January each
year and shall end on the thirty-first day of Debem A year-end accounting
statement shall be prepared at the end of eadl fisar.

Article 24:Upon the close of each fiscal year, theard of directors shall work out the
following documents to be audited by supervisorthiwi thirty days prior to the
regular meeting of shareholders before being acletyed by the shareholder
meeting:

(1) Business report
(2) Financial statements
(3) Proposals of profit allocation or loss coverage
Article 25:10%~20% of profit of the current yearalhbe distributed as employees’
compensation.If the Company have losses from puswear, the losses shall be
compensated in advance.Employee compensationbditgd shall be made in
stocks or cash including employees of the Compandyraay include employees
of the controlled companies.
In the case that the annual final accounts auditlte in surplus, funds shall be
appropriated first for income tax payments and dampensate for losses from
previous year; 10% of the surplus shall then be@ppated for the legal reserve,
except when the accumulated amount of such legserye equals to the
Company's total paid-in capital, and to contribatereserve certain surplus in
accordance with applicable laws.The retained mdfadm previous years, and the
BOD should propose the dividends distribution artednined by shareholders’
meeting.
The company authorizes the distributable divideaad bonuses in whole or in
part may be paid in cash after a resolution has bdepted by a majority vote at
a meeting of the board of directors attended byttvirals of the total number of
directors; and in addition thereto a report of sdidtribution shall be submitted
to the shareholders’ meeting.
The company authorizes the distributable legal rvesand capital reserve in
whole or in part may be paid in cash after a ragmiuhas been adopted by a
majority vote at a meeting of the board of direstattended by two-thirds of the
total number of directors; and in addition therat@eport of such distribution
shall be submitted to the shareholders’ meeting.
The Company’s dividends policy is ordered by them@any Law and the
Articles of Incorporation and decided accordingthe Company’s capital and
financial structure, operation situation, profitedahe characters of the industry
and business cycle. Distributions shall be madeash dividends or in stock
dividends. However, due to the Company is in exjgean its industry, the
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Company shall, in consideration of the financialsiness and administrative
needs, distribute more than ten percent (10%) ef ttital dividends if the
Company decides to distribute cash dividends.

When the Company has no profits to distribute soghareholders, the Company
may, in consideration of the financial, businessl a@dministrative needs, to
distribute all or partial reserve according to teé&vant laws or regulations of
authorities.

The board of directors of the Company may resolveptirchase liability
insurance for the directors.

Article 26: If the Company issue employee stockimptcertificates or buy back shares to
transfer to employees, and the subscription pricdeamsferred price is lower than
the limited price of the relevant laws, it shall peposed to the shareholder
meeting according to the relevant laws.

Article 27:Dividends and bonuses shall be disteluto those shareholders whose names are

listed on the registrar of shareholders as of doend date set for purposes of the
distribution.

CHAPTER 6: Supplementary Provisions

Article 28:Any rules or measures related to theiodes of Incorporation shall be stipulated
separately by the board of directors.

Article 29:Matters not prescribed under the Artsclef Incorporation shall be in accordance
with the Company Law.

Article 30:This Articles of Incorporation adopted dune 18, 1992; 1st amended on September
6, 1993; 2nd amended on April 7th , 1994; 3rd aredrmh September 25th, 1995;
4th amended on November 8, 1996; 5th amended oter8bpr 26, 1997; 6th
amended on June 12, 1998; 7th amended on ApriP20;18th amended on April
25, 2010; 9th amended on June 18 , 2001; 10th aedeod May 29, 2002; 11th
amended on May 29, 2002; 12th amended on May ZB}; 2ABth amended on May
26, 2005; 14th amended on June 2, 2006; 15th ardemdelune 16, 2007; 16th
amended on June 13, 2008; 17th amended on Ju2®1®, 18th amended on June
12, 2012; 19th amended on June 17, 2014; 20th asdeod June 15, 2016; 21st
amended on June 13, 2019; 22nd amended on Jun202Q; The Articles of
Incorporation shall be effective from the date they approved by the shareholders
meeting. The same applies in case of amendments.

Coretronic Corporation

Chairman: Wade Chang
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Appendix 2

Coretronic Corporation
Rules of Procedure for Shareholders’ Meetings

1. Purpose: The Rules are for the procedures dftitheeholders’ meeting.

2. Scope: The shareholders’ meeting of the Comphiayl be proceeded with in accordance with
these Rules, unless Company Laws, Rules GoverriiegGonduct of Shareholders
Meetings by Public Companies and the Articles abhporation of the Company provides
otherwise.

3. Definition: None.

4. Authorities:

4.1Shareholders’ meeting shall be called by the badrdirectors, the mrceedings of th
meeting shall be formulated by the board of diregtand the meeting shall be procee
with in accordance with the said proceedingse proceedings shall not be changed wit
a resolution made by the shareholders’ meeting.

4.21f a shareholders’ meeting shall be called by anyrqibeson than the board of directors,
preceding provisions shall apply mutatis mutandithe said meeting.

4.3The chairman shall not adjourn a meeting withosbhation adopted by shareholdéirshe
motions (including extraordinary motions) coveredtihe proceedings so arranged in
above Rule 4.1 and Rule 4.2 shall not have beeaivex:

4.41f the chairman has violated the rules of procedargeclare the meeting is ended, one
person may be elected the chairman with the cordestie half of the voteepresented k
shareholders present to resume the Meeting.

4.5After the meeting is declared ended, shareholdexg mot elect a chairmao resume th
meeting at the original location or other premises.

4.6 Shareholders’ meeting shall be convened by thedbofadirectors and the chairman tbie
board of drectors shall be the chairman presiding at thetMgelf the Chairman of BOI
cannot preside at the Meeting for any reason, gentashall be preceedeéd accordanc
with Company Law.

4.71f a shareholders’ meeting is called by someonerdtian the board of directoro has th
right to call the meeting, the said person shadicthne meeting. If more than one pers$as
the right to call the meeting, one shall be elettechair the meeting.

5. Reference: Rules Governing the Conduct of Sludders’ Meetings by Public Companies

6. Procedures:
6.1Shareholders (or agent) attending the shareholdeegting shall sign-in. The sign-
procedure is performed by submitting the attendazarel. Theattendance card shall
worn to attend the shareholders’ meeting. The nurobahares represented by attending
shareholders shall be calculated in accordance thi¢h attendance card submitted by
shareholders and those submitted by e-voting shares
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6.2When it is time to convene a shareholders’ meetihg, chairman shall immediate
convene the méag, provided, however, that if the shareholdeespnt do not represen
majority of the total amount of issued shares, ¢thairman may postpone the meet
provided, however, that the postponement of the seaeting shall be limited to two tim:
and the total time postponed shall not exceed ong. Hbthe meeting has been postpo
for two times, but the shareholders present stllndt represent a majority of the tc
amount of issued shares, a tentative resolution beydopted in accordanedgth the
Company Law by shareholders representing one-tfiitde total amount of issued shares.
Before the close of the said meeting if the shddere present represent a majority of
total amount of issued shares, the chairman maseptdhe tentative resolution so adopted
to the meeting for resolution in accordance with @ompany Law.

6.3During the proceedings of a meeting, the chairmay consider the schedule and annot
for a break. If the meeting is not ended, the di@ders mayesolve to postpone or resu
the meeting within five days without further notimepublic announcement.

6.4A shareholder wishing to speak in a shareholdersetmg shall first fill out a sli
specifying therein the number of attendance, himmenandmajor points of his speech,
the chairman shall determine his order of givirgpaech.

6.5An attending shareholder or proxy may question abeport items on the agenda oaliyer
the chairman or person designated by the chairraamdad or reported all report iteribe
proposals shall be discussed in accordance witbdheduled procedurds. the event that
shareholder violates the procedures, the chairm@nprevent him from doing so.

6.6An attending shareholder’s explanation of propagall be limited to 5 minutes. The
statement of discussion, inquiry and reply shalliilméed to 3 minutes per persofihe time
may be extended for 3 minutes with the chairmaeisnssion After a shareholder prese
at the meeting speaks, the chairman may replyenson or assign concerned personn

reply.

6.7When an institutional person attends the sharersildeeeting as a proxy, thastitutional
person may assign only one representative to atie@dneeting. When an institonal
shareholder assigns two or more representativegténdthe shareholders’ meeting, ol
one of them may speak for any single proposal.

6.8Each shareholder may make statement on the saoe ned morethan twice unless ti
chairman consents otherwise. The chairman mayareststockholders from speakingtifat
stockholders speak overtime, speak beyondallosved frequency or content of the spe
is beyond the scope of the proposal.

6.€ Over the proposal discussion, the chairman mayladadhediscussion in a timely manr
and where necessary announce discussion is closed.

6.10For proposal in which discussion has been concludetbsed, the chairmashall submit i
for voting. In voting, a proposal is considered rappd if the chairmarreceives ni
dissenting opinions after requesting, which hasstrae effect as does voting by ballot.

6.11Unless otherwise provided by The Company Law, g@sal shall be approved by the

consent of more than half of the votes of sharpeesented by shareholders present.
Each shareholder is entitled to one vote for e&anesheldexcept the shares provided
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laws.

6.12The chairman shall appoint monitors and ballot ¢exs for voting onproposals. Fc
gualifications, monitors must be shareholders. fidsellts ofeach vote shall be announa
on the spot and made into the minutes.

6.1% If there shall be an amendment or alternative te proposg, the chairman may combi
the amendment or alternative into the original psg) and determine their orders
resolution. If any one of the above shall be restvthe others shall be considerec
rejected, upon which no further resolution shalrdxguired.

6.1<Z Shareholders attend sharehol’ meeting by proxy and proce the soliciting of prox
letters and agent not belonging to the solicitihglisbe proceeded in accordance vittle
relevant regulations of the Company Law dRdles Governing the Use of Proxies
Attendance at Shareholder Meetings of Public Congsan

6.1%In case ofincident of force majeure, the chairman may detidéemporarily suspend t
meeting and decide, depending on the situation, thewneeting will resume.

6.1€ The chairman may instruct the inspectors (or sgcpersonnel) to assist imaintaining
order in the meeting venue. While assisting in rt@amng order athe venue, the inspectc
(or security personnel) shall wear arm-bands regtirspector.”

6.17 These Rules shall come into force given the approfvthe shareholdersheeting, and <
shall be the amendment.
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Appendix 3
Coretronic Corporation

Rules Governing Election of Directors
1.Purpose This Procedures is enacted for the purpose ofieteof directors.

2.Scopt : The election procedure for the Companydirectors shall be proceeded
accordance with th&Company Act and relevant laws and regulations dre
provisions under the Articles of Incorporationhel Procedures which are |
provided herein shall be proceeded accordancethétiprocedures.

3.Definition : None
4 Authority : NA.

5.Referenc : “Corporate Governance B-Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM Lis
Companies” and “Regulations Governidgpointment of Independent Directt
and Compliance Matters for Public Companies” theches of Incorpration of the
Compan.

6.Procedures
6.1 The election of the directors shall be held inghareholders’ meetir
6.2 All persons with capacity may be elected as dimsobd the Compan
6.2 The directors in such number as dested by the Articles of Incorporatic

6.4 The election of the directors and supervisors alopmulative vote system, the numbe
votes exercisable in respect of one share shalidosame as the number of directors to
be elected, and the total number of votes per shagebe consolidated for election of
one candidate or may be split for election of twonmre candidate

6.5 The directors in such number as designated by thielés of Incorporation, the election
independent directors and nomependent directors shall take place togethed te
number of votes of each shall be calculated seglgrggersons obtaining the most numbe
votes shall be elected and served as independesttalis and nomdependent directo
accordindy. In the event two or more persons obtain the esamamber of votes and t
number of such persons together with all othergreysanking prior to them exceeds
number as designated by the Articles of Incorporatind the Board’s resolution, lots Bha
be drawn to decide which of such persons obtaitimegg same number of votes shall
elected; if any of such persons is not present,ctiterman shall draw the lots on half
him/her

6.€ At the beginning of the election, the Chairman khppcnt several persons each to ch
and record the ballots. The persons to check thetbanay be appointed from among the
Shareholders’ prese

6.7 The ballot box used for voting shall be preparedhyy Company and checked in public
the personto check the ballots before voting. The Board shadipare for ballots, cleat
listing attendance card numbers and number of teged votes, and distribute to
shareholders who attend the shareholders’ meefihg. registration of ballots may
replaced by the attendance card number printetiebadillots
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6.€

6.1C

6.11

6.12

6.1

6.1<

Name and shareholder’s number of the candidaté lshairitten on the ballot by calligrapt
pen or ballpoint pen. If the candidate is the gowesnt or legal person, rules are

following:
6.8.1 Provided that, the government is the candicsuch names of the government sha

written.

6.8.2 Provided that, tt legal perso is the candidatesuch names of thlegal perso shall
be written.

6.8.2 In the event the represetive of thelegal perso is the candidate, the namelegal
person and its representatives shall be written.

6.8.£ The government arlegal perso or their rgpresentatives shall be with capac

6.8.5 In the event the representatives are two or , , the names of the representat

shall be additionally written separat
In addition, the votes of the candidates shall hgemn.

Ballots shall be deemed void under the followingditons

6.9.1 Ballots not placed in the ballot b

6.9.2 Ballots not prepared by this Company, any of theene number and the votii
shares.

6.9.2  Blank ballots not completed by the vo

6.9.£  The name or shareholder's number of the candidkte in the ballot inconsiste
with the shareholds’ registel

6.9.2  Ballots with other written characters or symbolsdtlition to candidate's nar
shareholder's number (ID number) and the numbeotefs cast for the candidate.

6.9.¢ lllegible writing.
6.9.7 The name of the candidates filled the ballots being the same as ano
candidate's

name and the respective shareholder's numbersuftibers) not being indicated to
distinguish them.

6.9.¢ If the candidate is a n-shareholder, the ballot is only filled in with thame an:
without thelD number or GPN.

6.9.¢  Where the name of the candidate entered is foumgdame as another shareholc
name and there is no shareholder number proy

The ballots should be calculated during the meeigig after the vote casting survised by
the check person and the results of the electionldibe announced by the Chairman a
meeting.

This Company shall issue notifications to the diveselectec

The election procedure for the Company’s independiecors shall be proceeded
accordance with “Regulations Governing Appointmerit Independent Directors a
Compliance Matters for Public Compani

Any matters insufficiently provided herein shall g@verned by the provisions concerne
set brth in the Company Law and other related reguhatic

These Rules and any revision thereof shall becofffectwe after approval at tt
shareholders’ meeting.
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Status of all Directors' Shareholding

1. Total shares issued are 390,981,110.
2. As of April 12, 2021, the total shares of alleditors as below

Appendix 4

Title Name Number of shares  Shareholding ra
Director Mr. Wade Chang 9,345,953 2.39%
Director Hsun Chieh Investment Ltd. 15,062,551 3.85%
Director Mr. Ted Tu 0 0.00%
Director Mr. Chual-Hsin Teng 0 0.00%
Independent DirectoMr. Houn-Gee Chen 0 0.00%
Independent DirectoMr. Edward H.Chow 0 0.00%
Independent DirectoMr. Yao Chien 0 0.00%
Number of shares held by all directors 24,408,504 6.24%

tio

3. According to legal rules the minimum number ldires that may be held by all directors is
15,639,244 shares.
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